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Hau, Lucy

Subject: FW: Unionville Festival Request

From: John Cabrelli

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 10:53 AM

To: Hau, Lucy

Cc: John Cabrelli

Subject: Unionville Festival Request

Hi Lucy,

Please forward this request to Council from the Unionville Village Festival.

The Festival is looking for permission from Council to have licensed areas for this year’s festival for the dates and
times below.

All areas will be run subject to ALL Town and AGCO rules and regulations.

The dates and times are as follows:

Friday June 5™ in the Unionville Curling Club Parking lot located at 257 Carlton Rd.
Saturday June 6" in the Unionville Curling Club parking lot located at 257 Carlton Rd.
Saturday June 6™ on the Crosby Baseball Field located behind Crosby Arena.

If you have any questions please contact me at the numbers below.

Thanks,

John Cabrelii



